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T H E V/ i·l ! T t-: H 0 U S E 

WASHINGTON 

January 21, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CANNON 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Distribution of the Issues Book 

The President reviewed your memorandum of January 17 on 
the above subject and approved the following additional people 
to receive copies of the Issues Book. 

Phil Buchen 
Jim Lynn 
Jack Marsh 
Rog Morton 
Max Friedersdorf 
Alan Greenspan 
Brent Scowcroft 
Bill Seidman 
Ron Nessen 
Jerry Jones 
Bill Baroody 

Please follow-up with appropriate action. 

cc: Dick Cheney 

• 



Tltl P:I.ESIDEltT HAS SUi" •••. 

THE WHITE HOUSE SIGNATURE 

WASHINGTON 

January 17, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT . 
FROM: JIM CANNOt!J'fAAA 

SUBJECT: Distribution of the Issues Book 

We are continuing to update your Presidential Issues 
Book. 

Jim Cavanaugh is supervising this project. Kathleen 
Ryan, a member of the Domestic Council staff, is 
responsible for reviewing all your decisions and 
statements and making appropriate changes and additions. 

It now may be appropriate to consider making a wider 
distribution of the Issues Book. The following 
distribution is now made: 

The President 
Dick Cheney 
Robert T. Hartmann 
Jim Cannon 
Jim Cavanaugh 

I would appreciate it if you would designate the 
additional people you would like to receive copies of 
the Issues Book. 

Phil Buchen 
Jim Lynn 
Jack Marsh 
Rog Morton 
Max Friedersdorf 
Alan Greenspan 
Brent Scowcroft 
Bill Seidman 
Ron Nessen 
Jerry Jones 
Bill Baroody 
(Others) 

• 
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